

TAUHIDUL ISLAM

Professional Uber Driver



71754669



tauhidislam 7864 bd@gmail.com



Wakalat street, Doha, 522524, Qatar



05 - 06 - 1999



Bangladesh

EDUCATION

High School Diplom

Darun Nazat Kamil Madrasha

2009 - 2018

SKILLS

- Safe Driving
- Traffic Regulations Knowledge
- Time Management
- Communication Skills
- Vehicle Maintenance
- Uber Driving Expertise

LANGUAGE

Arabic

English

Hindi

About Me

Professional and safety-conscious driver with over 5 years of experience in both passenger transport and vehicle maintenance. Skilled in navigating urban and highway routes, maintaining vehicles in excellent condition, and providing a high level of customer service. Strong knowledge of automobile mechanics, ensuring vehicles operate smoothly and efficiently.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2024 - present

ABRWQ Garage, Doha

Automobile Mechanic

- Perform maintenance and repair on different types of vehicles.
- Diagnose mechanical issues and ensure timely repairs.

2023 - 2024

Qatar Festival City, Doha

Professional Driver

- Transported guests and staff safely to various destinations.
- Maintained punctuality and professionalism at all times.

2021 - 2023

High Class Limousine, Doha

Uber Driver

- Provided high-end transportation services to VIP clients.
- Delivered a comfortable and professional driving experience.

2018 - 2020

ABRWQ Garage, Doha

Automobile Mechanic

- Perform maintenance and repair on different types of vehicles.
- Diagnose mechanical issues and ensure timely repairs.